NEW MEXIC" ENERGY, MINERALS - Hp R
& NAm RESOURCES DEPARMI A (S;oll;,l:;',.:::; Mexico 87505
Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

January 15, 1999

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
ATT: John Ayers
205 East Bender
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Non-Compliance-Required Forms

Gentlemen:

We need to bring to your attention the following delinquencies and the forms and infor-
mation needéed to set up the allowables.

Well No.
. Property Name Unit S-T-R Forms Needed
if/ A. H. Blinebry Fed. NCT-1 3-F 29-22-38 Completion Test for Blinebry
(C-116)-1If Brunson Drinkard
Abo, South producing - C-104
M. B. Weir B 11-7 12-20-37 C-104's for DHC Allocation
DHC-1313 (2 years prior)
S. J. Sarkeys 5-C 26-21-37 ‘Test submitted makes well an
0il well (not gas). C-104
F. B. Davis - 1-A 8-23-37 Reclassify Gas to 0il-C-102-
0il Plat (2 Years prior)
B. F. Harrison B 5-E 9-23-37 Teague Paddock Blinebry Assoc.
7-D 9-23-37 C-102 ~ 0il Plats
C. H. Lockhart Fed. NCT-1 11-D 18~-22-38 Subsequent C-103 prior to
setting up DHC-Release bridge
plug-effective date
C. C. Fristoe B Fed. NCT-Z 24-H 35-24-37 Subsequent C-103 prior to
setting up DHC-Release bridge
plug-effective date
G. W. Sims 4-G 9-23-37 Subsequent C-103 prior to
setting up DHC-Release bridge
plug-effective date (2 Years
prior)
B. F. Harrison 15-p 5-23-37 Gas-0il-Ratio Test-C-116 - For

DHC Breakdown (1998)
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Texaco E&P Inc.
John Ayers

B. F. Harrison

R. R. Sims A

R. R. Sims B

F. B. Davis

The above reéferenced wells have been out of

17-D
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1-0

5-H

9—23—37
4-23-37
4-23-37
8-23-37

compli

two years. If we do not receive the appropriate f

wells will be shut-in.
any questions.

CW:nm

Reclassify 0il to Gas
C-102 - Gas Plat

Gas-0il-Ratio Test-C-116 - For
DHC Breakdown (1998)

Gas-0il-Ratio Test~-C~116 - For
DHC Breakdown (1998)

Gas-0il-Ratio Test-C-116 - For
DHC Breakdown (1998)

ance at least one year, some over
orms by February 1, 1999, these

Please contact Nelda Morgan at 393-6161 Ext. 101, if you have

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

(Bg 7Pt

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor



